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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application Representation P/24/046/FUL & P/24/047/LBC

Importance: High

From: Glenister, Paul  
Sent: 20 August 2024 11:50 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Representation P/24/046/FUL & P/24/047/LBC 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Name: Paul Glenister 
Address: Serica, The Parade 
Representation: Paul Glenister 

Looking at this planning application of a new roof, I would like to understand more and what guarantee we have as 
the neighbour. How will it be “merge” into my roof? What guarantees do we get if leaks occur in our roof due to 
tiles being replaced on the boarder line of the roof? Where is the line of what tiles are being replaced adjacent to 
our roof?  

There is no mention in this application as to our adjacent roof and binding the new tiles into our older tiled roof of 
ours? Until I see this information I highly disagree with this application. 

 

Many Thanks 

Paul Glenister 

 

 

Olivia.Rickman
Received


